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ASSTGNMENT
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* Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 11:13 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D206177/SGMB656D/BEN - FW: SLV4737Z - TP Claims against
SGMBE56D (CNTP ) DOA 29/12/2019

Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.
Please assist 1o arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SLV4737Z.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AT 44 Taiping SG

Disciaimer This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is infendad only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nol the intended recipieni, please
notify ihe sender immedialely. Please dalele the e-mall and any copies of if thereafler

From: Tan Cheng Huat <tanch@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>: Lai Bee Yin <bylai@sg.indeco.cwilimited.com>; Seah Wan Er
<weseah(@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>; Goh Chee Khoon <ckgoh@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206177/SGM8656D/BEN - FW: SLV4737Z - TP Claims against
SGMS8656D (CNTP ) DOA 29/12/2019

Hi Ben,
Please appoint any of the surveyors from your list
jfrrr.mru" Ff‘:'“?,.,”ﬂ;;

Tan Cheng Huat
Technical Officer

INDECO ENGINEERS PTELTD
(A member of the CWT Group)

DID +65 63822736 Fax +65 63822817 www.indeco.cwtlimited.com

1



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is meant only for the addresses(s) named above and may contain information, which is confidential
and/or legally privileged. If you are not the named addressee(s), of the agent respansible for receiving and delivaring this communication to the
named addressess), ihis communication has bean sent to you in error If 50, kindly contact us immediately for retrieval purposes. Unauthorized
dissemination, distnbution, copying or rellance on this communication is prohibited and may attract criminal penalties. Thank yau.

From: Ben Tang [muilto;Ben. )

Sent: Monday, 13 January, 2020 10:07 AM
To: Tan Cheng Huat <tanch@sg.indeco.cwtlimited.com>
Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepuasg cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow chee@'sg entaiping.com>; Lai Bee Yin <bvlaiase.i

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206177/SGM8656D/BEN - FW: SLV4?3:IZ - TP Claims against
SGMB656D (CNTP ) DOA 29/12/2019

Hi Mr Tan
We refer 1o your email below.

Please confirm if you are agreeable to our list of surveyors and confirm which one of the motor surveyor as
the SJE for the pre repair survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cnitaipingacom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AT ¥ Taiping SG

Disclaimer. This e-mai and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message, sither in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nol the infended recipient. please
notify the sender immediately. Please dalefe the e-mail and any copies of if thersafter,

From: Tan Cheng Huat <tanchiasg.indeco.cwilimited.c

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. Tang/a'sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <¢luimsdeptiasg.entaiping com>; Chee So Chow

<sochow .cheelw'sg.entaiping.com>; Lai Bee Yin <bylai@sg.indeco.cwilimited.com>; Seah Wan Er
<weseah @sg. indeco.cwilimited.com>; Goh Chee Khoon <ckpoh@isg.indeco ewtlimited.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206177/SGM8656D/BEN - FW: SLV4737Z - TP Claims against
SGMB8656D (CNTP ) DOA 29/12/2019

Hi Ben,
Abovementioned vehicle is still waiting for vour surveyor to conduct the survey.

Please arrange as soon as possible.



Thank vou.
 Hieriseiz 1 ri v

Tan Cheng Huat
Technical Officer

INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD
(A member of the CWT Group)

DID +65 63822736 Fax +65 63822817 | www.indeco.cwtlimited.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is meant anly for the addresses(s) named above and may contain information, which is confidential
andlor legally privileged. If you are nol the named addressea(s). or the ageni responsible for receiving and delivering this communication 1o the
named addressee(s), this communication has bean sent to you in error. If 5o, kindly contact us immediately for retneval purposes. Unauthorized
dissamination, distribution, copying or reliance an this communication is prohibited and may attract criminal penalties. Thank you,

From: Tan Cheng Huat

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January, 2020 4:08 PM

To: 'Ben Tang' <Ben. langise entaiping com>

Cec: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdepta sg.entaiping. com>; Chee So Chow

<sochow.cheel sg entaiping. com=>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206177/SGM86356D/BEN - FW: SLV4737Z - TP Claims against
SGMEB656D (CNTP ) DOA 29/12/2019

Hi Ben.
Please proceed with the appointment of surveyor.
Thank vou.

MWerrwiodt W!"'r?dmﬂ

Tan Cheng Huat
Technical Officer

INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD
(A member of the CWT Group)

DID +65 63822736 Fax +65 63822817 www.indeco.cwtlimited.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication i meant only for the addresses(s) named above and may contain informatian, which s confidential
and/or legally prvileged W you are not the named addressee(s), or the agent responsible for receiving and delivering this communication to the
named sddresses(s), this communication has been sent 1o you in erar. Il so, Kindly contact us immediately for retrieval purposes. Unautharized
dissemination, distribution, copying or reliance on this communication is prohibited and may attract criminal penaltkes. Thank you

From: Ben Tang [mailto:Ben. langf@sg.cntaiping.com|

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Tan Cheng Huat <tanchi sg indeco.cwtlimited.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdeptaisg cntaiping.com=>; Chee So Chow

<sochow cheedsg.cnlaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206177/SGM8656D/BEN - FW: SLV4737Z - TP Claims against
SGMB656D (CNTP ) DOA 29/12/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 08 January 2020.



Weintend fo conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage 1o your client’s vehicle jointly with your client/your
moior workshop. We propose fo use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www so cntaiping com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XF i Taiping SG

Disclaimar; This o-mail and any files fransmitted with il is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disciosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, iz prohibited i you are not the intended rcipient, please
nolify the sander immedistely. Please delele the e-mail and any copies of it tharsafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben, Tung @ se enmuiping com>; Chee So Chow <soc
tanchiasp. indeco.cwtlimited.com
Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept @sg.cnitaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206177/SGM8656D/BEN - FW: SLV4737Z - TP Claims against
SGMB656D (CNTP ) DOA 29/12/2019

ow cheel@lsg entaiping . com=;

Dear Ben,
Please conduct PRS for SLV47377.

Note - officer in charge - Ben tang 63896175,



“**Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896116 | F. (65) 62247175

W: www sg cnfaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: + "3 Talping SG

Disclaimer This e=mad and any files transrmitted with if is imended only for the named reciprents and may conlain confidantial informaltion Any

urrauthaorited disclasure, use or desemination of this mgssage, adlter in whole or perhial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipint plodass
nofify the sender mmediarely. Please dolets the e-mail and any copees of il thereafiar

From: Tan Cheng Huat [mailto:tanchiase indeco.cw limited.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Lai Bee Yin; Seah Wan Er; Goh Chee Khoon

Subject: SLV4737Z - TP Claims against SGM8656D (CNTP ) DOA 29/12/2019

Hi Officer-In-Charge,

We are submitting the repair quotation for repair of accident damages for vehicle
No. SLV4737Z on behalf of our client/policy holder, BLUECAR EAST ASIA PTE LTD .
The accident damages were caused by your insured's vehicle No. SGMB656D .

Please refer to attachments on the Repair quotation and GIA report with photos.

Appreciate your arrangement for survey of the abovementioned vehicle as soon as
possible and let us know in advance the date of survey.

Vehicle is currently parked at our workshop at the following address:

Indeco Engineers Pte Ltd
No. 35, Defu Lane 12,
Singapore 539139

Thank you

Y, P— '*ﬁ:-\;pcrnﬁ

Tan Cheng Huat
Technical Officer

INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD
(A member of the CWT Group)

|
DID+6563822736 |  Fax +65 63822817 www.i .com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is meant enly for the mddrassesis) named above and may contain information, which is confidential
and/or legaily prvileged. If you are nol the named addresses(s), or the agen! responsible for receiving and delivenng this communication to the
named addressee(s), this communication has bean sent 10 you in ermor. If s, kindly contact us immediately for retrieval purposes. Unauthorized
dissemination. distribution, copying or reliance on this communication is prohibited and may altract ciminal panalties. Thank you.
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L Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUBWTTED BY: Tan Craeg rimi Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 07/01/2020 09:55
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NQTICE

1. Pieasa reporl comecthy Tie oetailn of fne accioent o spead up the dams process

2 This Form must be compiaisd by the Policyholder andior the Authorssd Driver.

1. infarmation provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may Sliow MSUTANCE companies 1C
repudiste policy llability

d ﬁguumum:ﬂhutu’mhylrﬂ.l.l.rlﬂcﬂmm:ﬂﬂII'I!IJTNIBI-!;H'Iﬂfhﬁf{"ﬂbﬂ!‘fﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂlﬁﬂhlﬁhﬂﬂtﬂwnh

5, Any fzlse reparting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, Thin repor will be forwarded by the insurers of tha Gl Recrds Managemaent Canfre establshed by the Gensral Insurancs Asscciution of Singspons (GIA) for
archiving and that coplas of this mport will, for a fee, be made avalsbie upon applcation by Memsied pares.

T Eg-Mlmwdmmmpmmwrmm.mmﬁymnuﬂlmmIrr_-wrnndwiwwﬂalhmnﬂnmldwmnmmm:aﬂlm
aforesaid

Date Of Report 06/01/2020 18:39

Date OF Accident 29/12/2018 18:05

Exact Location Of Accident LN 3 TPE (TPEISLE TWDS PONGGOL NEAR LAMP POST 815)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicla Regisiration Number SLV4TITZ
Insured/Policyholdar

Name Of Registerad Owner BLUECAR EAST ASIA PTE LTD
Co Reg No 2X00004258H

Email Address CLAIMS@BLUESG.COM.SG
Muobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-316837900

Vehicle Particulars |
Manufacturar BLUECAR

Maodel BLUECAR-(A)

Exac! Purposa for which vehicle was being usad al

ime of accident CAR RENTAL BY OWNER

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

far repalr lo your vehicla?

if Mo, Plaase stata action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Paolicy YES

Palicy Number MSONPCP/18-000001

Covar Note Number

Driver

Name of Dnver KWOK WE|I ZHANG TIMOTHY
NRIC Mo SX00001E

Date Of Birth 17/06/1895

Decupation INDOOR

Date Of Dnving Pass 13022014

Driving Experience 5 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Maobila Numbear (LOCAL) +55-82317180

Fax Number

Contact Mumbser

EMail Address TIMOTHYKWOKSS@GMAIL.COM

Pags | of 28



A BLK 8998 HOUGANG STREET 52
reas #06-51 SINGAPORE 532629

Postcode 532690
Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company NO
I Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

ahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surfaca DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidant? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

invalved in the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyad 1o hospital by NO

ambulanca?

Wias any other material or property damaged? YES
| hava bean approached by unknown person(s)

saliciting/offaring accident claims assistance. NG
MNumber of Passangers (Including Driver) 3
Passanger 1 NAME: . WILLIE NG

GENDER: | MALE

Passanger 2 NAME: BEVERLY NG
GENDER: ' FEMALE

Details of Police Action -

Wes the accidant reportad (o the palica? YES

If Yas, Plaase state which Police Station

Folice Station Name HOUGANG NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

Police Station Address m&ﬂuﬁhﬂﬁ AVE 8 , POSTCODE: 538775 , COUNTRY.
Polica Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4830585 - FAX NO: 63128983

Wasa notice of iIntanded Prosecution given? NO

It Yes,against wham?

EI'_'_' o Aecitant

On 28/12/2019 al about 1605hrs, | was driving 8 BlueSG vehicle bearing, SLV47T37Z, on the third lane along TPE/SLE lowards
Fonggol. As | was driving near to Lamp Pest 615, there was one vehicle at the front driving very slowly and eventually, the
vehicle braked abruptly. | was able to react on time and braks my vehicle. As scon as | came o a stop, there was an impact to
the rear of my vehicle. Upan further checks, the plata number of the said vehicle was SGMBBSED. Thera was no one injured at
that point of time. Due to the accident, the rear of my vehicle was damaged. As for the other vehicle, the fromt bonnel & bumper
was dentad.

Attachment(s) !

Are acoidant photos available for attachment? YES

Was thars any video capturad by Car Camara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SGMBs56D0



Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Categary
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver]

NISSAN / LATIO / LIGHT BLUE

FRONT BUMPER AND BONMET DENTED
PRIVATE CAR

KOH KEE YEOW

SX00CKETRA

86260413
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Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Plesss report porrpetiy the detalls of the scodent T spesxd Up the Ciaims procers.

L This Form must be sompieted by the Policyhmlder and/ur the Authorised Driver

a mpﬁu-hlw“ﬂmw“d_
facts oy Miow Fturances companies to repedisty policy batdiny,

4 Mhduﬂniﬁtﬂh“mhu-MIpﬂr“nhmihm
corrganiey

5. Any taise reporting vy be referred to the Polic for investigation.

& mmﬂhhﬂhhmhﬂmmc—ﬂmnhmm
mmmkﬂﬁﬂum#&wtﬂ-hmuﬂlﬂ#n
imeresied parties

T nhhdﬂmuanhﬁ:”wmm”-hwﬂumﬂni
the report bemg made svailatie sloresaad.

£. Corment under the Personal Dts Protection Ace [PDPA)

| ungertrend, cknowiedge, sgree and coment Sat

fa) wm-#ﬂhlﬂi—mmumr!ﬂ-ﬂnpmﬁdnnﬂq
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M“hﬁﬂﬂh““u.h“hwmmuu
rﬂrmm-l-ﬂin-mm&ﬂ-hpﬂﬁhﬂ
i

{1} proceming, handling and/or desling with ry clalms incluling the settlement of the caims and sy necesciry
irvestigation reigting te the cabm

(] rwestgating the acaient and/or my cisims;
(1} carrying out ndior dealing with sy Irstructions or responding 1D any sngiie by me

MMmﬁnmmdm_mmwuﬂ--u
which cousld Involve dsciosure of certain parsonal 2543 sbout me t5 bring sbout delivary of the same a1 wel a3 on the :

ertarrml cover of ermmiopesfmall paciogesh 3nc/or
(V) comprying with spplicable 3w in administerng, procemiry, handiing sad/or desling wich =y claire [ Slectesly the |

3l nswes] wiic have nured vehiciels| imvolved in Bus scident and the et Lwier o frms, muy/ars permited
o colet, uss, diacioss secd/er procems my Percnal nlormation for one of more of the sbowe Purnoses nd

rry Personal Information may/cn be disciossd by 39y o T nsurens and/or GIA & ther Dnd party servis Srovden of
mﬁmﬁﬂlﬂmhﬂlﬂlﬂmk-'mihhh—

my Parsanal informatior. wil aisc be colieciad snd sed to omplle Cairs history for e purposs of fraud demection,
imvestigation snd maragermeet in Sresent and all e CRime.

the Informrtion o clleted undsr (<) stowe may be thared | disdouc

0 to 2l nsuren and/or smy other third pertics thae sxsss i evalusting, inwestigating, controliing or manaping aud,
mnm.uw-u---ﬂrumtdhumﬂw

mhw-ﬁwﬂn“h—wmm

e b R

E E E B

Policyhoidery Sgturn Orivers Sgnatay [P —
Daze & Timez M Sirtveer bs mo the poiicyhuider] A
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Sketch Plan #2
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Police Report

Police Statian Of Origin: il

KWOK WE ZHANG TIMOTHY APT BLK 6368 HOUGANG STREET 52 #08-51 SINGAPORE
e - -~ m
10 Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

Mobile 82317180

THEE
]
i 5

Pags Tof 28



Police Report

siesoore T

POLICE FORCE TSN
Police Station Of Origin: a2
Hougang N.P.C Rapor Mo. TI201 H1I257X80
80 Hougang Avenue § SINGAPORE 538775
Tel No: 1800-4800908 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

W—-’! Date Discharge | NIL
.of Days granted Medical Leave  [NIL | Degres of iqury | NIL

Brief Details.
mm-m1M|-m.mwmm_mnhmn
mmmwulmm_umﬂmtm-nmnu
front was driving very siowly and eventually the vehicie braked acruptly | was able io react on time and
hﬁmvﬂthm-lmu:mn—_mhmmh-ﬂmmm
tﬂdﬂ,hﬂmdhﬂﬂﬁﬂm

There was na one Injured at that point of time. There was no police or ambulance at scene.

Dus 1o the aceident, the rear of my vehicle was damaged. As for [he other vehicie, hes front plate number
was damage and came off and his front porsion of the vehicle was deried.

| am lodging this repert for insursnce purpose.

Pape & of 28



Police Report

searoee LI
POLICE FORCE oAl

Police Station OFf Origm, Jof}
Hougang N.P.C Report No. TR01§12262000

80 Hougang Averue & SINGAPORE 538775
Tel Mo 1800-4680808 CONTINUATION OF REPCRT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able o provide skeich plan

IMPORTANT. Please attach & copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cartificate 1o this report. If you don't have
hﬂhﬂmm*“hlmhmmhﬂ“ﬂh

wmmmm Signature Of Informant
Sgt 3 PHUA JIA JUN, MARK M ﬁ
Sigrasture OF Injerpretas: =r DCsiniTime:
ol applicabie 20M22010 1732
Officer In Charge Of Case Classification Of Case:
TR/GA/
Staft Sgt WONG SIEU LUI u
Contact No.- 85476151

. Fi

=
m OO XA(
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> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Cwner |D Type Company
Cwener 1D 259H

SLva73T2
Wehicle to be Exported Mo
Intended Deregistration Duate 13 Jan 2020
Vehicle Make BLUECAR
vehicle Model BLUECAR
Primary Colaur White
Manutacturing Year 2017
Engine Na
Chassis Mo V0L4BCEB4RHTODOZ155
Maxmum Power Outout 0.0 kW (&7 bhp)
Open Market Valye $33.888.00
Original Registration Date 29 Dec 2017
First Registration Date 29 Dec 2017
Transfer Count 0
Actual ARF Paid 024400
PARF Elgibility Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 28 Dec 2027
PARF Rebate Amount $£7.083.00

COE Expiry Date 28 Dec 2027

COE Catepary A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW | 130bhp)
COE Period|Years): 10

PGP Paid £42.698.00

COE Rebate Amount $33.974.00

Total Rebate Amount £41.057.00

The information contained hareln Is correct as at 13 Jan 2020

OK



'ﬂdeca Mo . 39 DEFU LANE 12, 5INGAPORE 539139

VEMICLES & EQUNPMENT DIVISIC Tel: (65] 382 2736 FAX: (B5) 6382 2817

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATES
OurRef TP/ SLv4737Z

Type of Claim TP Vehicle No SLV4737Z
Make & Model BLUECAR
Year of Manufacture 2017
Chassis No. VL4BCEB4RHTD03155
CHINA TAIPING
INSURANCE (SINGAPORE)
Ins Company PTELTD Engine No. G21955T1TW442206845
Excess Palicy Na
Date of Accident 29.12.2018 Time of Accident 16:08
BLUECAR EAST ASIA
Sugpgesied Days of Repair Casa Owner PTELTD
Y jee noiil
Repair Estimates TP Vehicie to .1
. trg
Parts (a) Cost/ Lisi Price ltems ’Zﬂﬂﬂ / 1 ey
&
Hwhm—ﬁ)é_lg 5 184.00 t Progstics” basia
Total of Cost / List $ 110400 : . s - W
{b] Mett Price [tems 5 - o
Less i =4 C !I'-_-
Total of Nett Item 1 -

() SeciaiNetthems 3 4500 [/ FaA'hvz }l—f?-

Total Parts Cost (Appendix A)  §  1,149.00

Labour (Appendix B) s ss0.00 720 W W Fé/(' 28

Total Repair Cost $ 2099.00 /ﬂ%
The above total will be subjected o TR G.S T L}2’5

Name of Surveyor @,LL & &J &A{

S18 56242

Company (/k-"i

ie) Signature of surveyor Date

Survey conducted on =0 st
Remarks By Surveyor

(@) The repair of this vehicle 18 authorized | s not authonzed until further notice.
(b} Recommended Days of Repair /Z/ day(s]

¢} Resurvey Required / Not Required

(d) Excess -]




fndeco

VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT DIVISION

Mo . 39 DEFU LANE 12, SINGAPORE 539139
Tel: (65) 382 2736 FAX: (65) 6382 2817

ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS

BLUECAR EAST ASIA
Vehicle No SLV4737Z Case Owner PTELTD
Make & Model BLUECAR Year Manufacture 2017
Chassis No VL4BCEB4RHT003155 Engine No 921955T17W442206846
Date & Time Supplier
Order By Type of Claim TP
8iNo Part Description ary L L L Nkt SN
2 Unit Sub-Total Prica Price

i |REAR BUMPER ASSY s L 1 |S 850005 850.00

2 |REARBUMPERSCREW .~ M C 10]5 200|S 2000

3 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH_~ (Ff) § 5000]|35 50.00

4 |REAR NUMBER PLATE W CASING -, 5 45.00

ﬁ =T &

a

T

|

g

=
o=

-
=

—
(5]

—
[

14

i
-
I A= = = = = = k=A== L= k=R i = =R =l =i i=d =i =3 k=3 L=1 k=)

BBy RS8N

ojlaojlojojlo||o|a|O|a|Oo|Q|Q|CQ|Q|QIQQ QD |IC|C || ]|

=]

30

[

Nofe: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary

TOTAL

S 80200 $§ 92000 S

- S - § 45.00




Indeco

VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT DIVISION

No . 39 DEFU LANE 12, SINGAPORE 539135

Tel: (65) 382 2736 FAX: (B5) 6382 2817

Labour
BLUECAR
_ EAST ASIA
Vehicle No. : SLv4TaTZ Case Owner { BTELTO
Make & Model : BLUECAR Year of Manufacture 2017
S/No Labour Description ERinniey Acgueig
Price Price
1 |TO REPAIR.REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REFLECTOR, NUMBER PLATE $400.00 200
AND AFFECTED AREA
2 |TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON REAR BUMPER AND AFFECTED AREA sao000 |V ﬁﬂ‘f/
"N
3 |TO APPLY TUFF KOTE $150.00 v NAY
4_|TO CHECK WIRING $100.00 % Zo
5
(.
6 /
20 s
3
8
TOTAL| $950.00

Naote: The above estimafe of repair 15 based on wisual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additicnal damages obsarved dunng the course of repair will be guole accordingly as a supplameniary



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Natified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Ad| Hpt Ad] Submitted Ins Auth’ed Status
waiy |03 Jan 2020 ioid $$1,323.00  |5%1,323.00 m""""" for Survey
| o e | Edit Estimates wiew ot | Cancel Cave |

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]

Insured! = LCo. Reg. Mo, -
Main
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg.
No.:

BLUECAR EAST ASIA PTE LTD

29/12/2019 16:00 - |59
[24 Months From LTA Reg Dave (Man Yri]

DMPCENIOTS 01904 (Comprehensive)

SLV4737Z
TP / SNM190206177/SGMBE56D/BEN

Date of Loss:

PalicyCover
Note MNo.:

Palicy Na.
{Caimant):

Clakm Type:

Vehicle Reg.
No. SGMBESED
{Insured):

Excess: 550.00
Indeco Engineers Pte Ltd - Defu (HQ) N 39, Defu Lane 12, §39139 Defu Lana - Tal:

ileaicty China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 8385 6111 .. [Handied by Ben Tang)
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consullants Pte Ltd [HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 15/03/2020]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mail for this case.

Repairer:
Hamgling

view Al |  Compose Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priority  Type
No results.

View All | Gearch Tasks | Create New Task | _complete ||
Assigned By Completed On Croated On  Done?

Task Group Subject  Handler

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 16/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

Claim Documents

*SLV4737Z (SNM15D206177/5GMB6560/BEN)
[SGMBE56D]
™

BLUECAR EAST ASIA PTE LTD
Dec 29 2019 4:00PM

Indeco Engineers Pte Ltd - Defu

Upload Bocuments | Uplosd Bhotos | Compose New Lerter | View [View in Biowse |« ]
Prowanmages e 1) @
Mo |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbimail | Print
1 |10/03/20 12:02 | General View 0 | s | A
1 |10/03/20 12:02 Gensral View l_l Load 106 | B
3 |10/03/20 12:07 | General View 0! s | A
4 [10/03/20 12:02 | General View 0| aiws | @A
5 |10/0%/2012:02 | General View 0 | o |
& |10/03/20 12:02 | General View 0 | Lodwc | A
7 |10/03/20 12:02 | General View 0| adirc |
B |10/03/20 12:02 General View | coaws | 4
9 |10/0%20 12:02 General View D | Lood s
10 |10/03/20 12:02 Genaral View 0 | Leears | B
11 |10/03/20 12:02 Genaral View 0 | cedire | A
12 |10/03/20 12:02 | General View 0 | toediec | 4
13 |10/03/20 12:02 After Repair Photo D | ledies | A
14 | 10/03/20 12402 After Repair Photo 0| edies | [
15 |10/03/20 12:02 | After Repair Photo D | cearws | A
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST feset | save | prmt |
There are no document checklists configured.
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG)
el
L4
Show Remarks To: L] Handling Insurer
Sobl| REManys ans privatl uniem you show It 10 cEher partie.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 16/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd o regno 1sesoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB0S Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI20000735/GYD3E2

Date: 16/03/2020
EEFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance )
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid Policy No:  DMPCSN3075701804
Claimant Vehicle Insured
No: SLvar31Z Vehicle No : Balaneen
DateofLoss: 2011212019 el Claim . SNM18D206177/SGMBESED/BEN
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLV4TITZ
Make & Modal: BLUECAR BLUECAR, {A) Engine No. HIDDEN
Reg. Date: 28/12/2017 (Man. Year; 2017) Chassis No: VL4BCEB4RHTO03155
Colour: White Odometear; 0km
Engine Capacity: Oce
Market Valueew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insurad (S§): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 175/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 175/85 R15
Fronl Left Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Laft Side Michelin &8 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side Michelin & mm
The above values represen! the memadining fyre trosds depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 1,149.00 1,103.00 45.00 4.00
Miscallaneous [lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 850.00 22000 730.00 76.64
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (5§) 2,089.00 1,323.00 T76.00 36.97
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 14683 82 81 54 32 36.97
Nett Amount (S$) 2,245.93 1,415.61 B30.32 36.97
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 10/03/2020
Date Inspected: 13/01/2020 Inspected Al Indeco Engineers Ple Lid - Defu (HQ)
No. 38, Defu Lane 12,
Singapore 539139
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUD QIANG Manager: YVOMWNNE WONG YIN CHENG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 16/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This rport reprasents our findinga af the time and place of inspection stated hersin, Such inspection has been cermed oul 1o the besf of our
knowiledge and abiity But amy athar lability under any other ciroumstances 1§ hereby edpressly sscluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 16/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 16 Mar 2020)

Paris: 144 BLUECAR BLUECAR (A) (Catalogus:Menmen Singapore 1.0}
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no prini-code for SLV47372)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page |
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: ltems/values nol in reference calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk = |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER ASSY Deformed B50.00F *B50.00F
[WCP)
2 10 *REAR BUMPER SCREW Necessary 20.00F *20.00F
(W)
3 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH Cracked 50.00F *50.00F
(WCP)
4 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE W CASING Cracked 45.00FS *45 00 F5
F=Franchisa pan. S=SpcHeti
Sub Total (S5) 965.00 965.00
+ Margin on LN Items 20.00/15.00% (S§) 184.00 138,00
Total Parts (S5) 1,149.00 1.103.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 16/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscallansous ems salocted.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalirer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REPAIR, REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REFLECTOR, New 400.00 200.00
NUMBER PLATE AND AFFECTED AREA
2 TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON REAR BUMPER AND MNew 300.00 0.00
AFFECTED AREA
3 TO APPLY TUFF KOTE MNew 150.00 0.00
4 TO CHECK WIRING MNew 100.00 20.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 950.00 220.00
Report was unsubmitted dufing this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 16/3/2020



